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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA 

INDICTMENT FOR THEFT OF MAIL AND DELA 
ELONY 

OR DESTRUCTION OF MAIL BY OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

v. 

BRIAN CARTER 

* 

The Grand Jury charges that: 

* 

* 

* 

* 

COUNT 1 

CRIMINAL DOCKET N_i 5 - 1 7 
SECTION: SECT. L MAG. 4 
VIOLATION: 18 U.S.C. § 1709 

18 U.S.C. § 1703(a) 

* 

At a time unknown but on or about June 15,2013 through and including on or about June 

26, 2013, the defendant, BRIAN CARTER, being an employee of the United States Postal 

Service, did knowingly steal, abstract, remove from any letter, card, package, or mail articles and 

things contained therein having been entrusted to him and which came into his possession, 

intended to be conveyed by mail, two gift cards, to wit: a $50.00 Target Visa gift card and a $50.00 

Bed Bath and Beyond gift card; all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1709. 
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COUNT2 

On or about August 7, 2013, the defendant, BRIAN CARTER, being an employee of the 

United States Postal Service, did knowingly steal, abstract, remove from any letter, card, package, 

or mail articles and things contained therein having been entrusted to him and which came into his 

possession, intended to be conveyed by mail, the following item: a piece of mail addressed to 

"R.T.," P.O. Box 3478, Baton Rouge, LA 70821, containing $40.00 in U.S. Currency; all m 

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1709. 

COUNT3 

On or about August 7, 2013, the defendant, BRIAN CARTER, being an employee of the 

United States Postal Service, did knowingly, unlawfully, and without authority, open a letter, not 

directed to him, which came into his possession, and was intended to be conveyed by mail, the 

following item: a piece of mail addressed to "R.T.," P.O. Box 3478, Baton Rouge, LA 70821, 

containing $40.00 in U.S. Currency; all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 

1703(a). 

COUNT4 

On or about August 7, 2013, the defendant, BRIAN CARTER, being an employee of the 

United States Postal Service, did knowingly, unlawfully, and without authority, open a letter, not 

directed to him, which came into his possession, and was intended to be conveyed by mail, the 

following item: 
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a piece of mail addressed to "G.L." 407 Spartan Loop, Slidell, LA 70458, containing $35.00 in 

U.S. Currency; all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1703(a). 

KENNETH ALLEN POLITE, JR. 
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 

~:k' 
Assistant United States Attorney 

New Orleans, Louisiana 
July 16,2015 

A TRUE BILL 
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No. ________ _ 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
Eastern District of Louisiana 

Criminal Division 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

vs. 

BRIAN CARTER 

INDICTMENT FOR THEFT OF MAIL AND 
DELAY OR DESTRUCTION OF MAIL 

BY OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE 

VIOLATION: 18 U.S.C. § 1709 
18 u.s.c. 

____________________ d~ of __ _ 
A.D. 2015. 

Clerk 

B.ail, $ ________ _ _______ _______________ __ __ _ 

-----------~---- -- ------------ ----- -----
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~ f1 ~RAN E. LIEBERMAN 
Assistant United States Attor-nev 
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